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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Green, Justin B.; Attalla, Yousry; Wong, Robert
Subject: Delivered: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 1:53:19 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us"Green, Justin B.
HYPERLINK "mailto:Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us"Attalla, Yousry
HYPERLINK "mailto:Robert.Wong@dep.state.fl.us"Wong, Robert
Subject: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Robert.Wong@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Mulkey, Cindy; Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 1:53:19 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us"Mulkey, Cindy
HYPERLINK "mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us"Holtom, Jonathan
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
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

mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: John Power
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: RE: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 4:08:50 PM


 
 


John Power
Solid Waste Manager
Pasco County BOCC
Pasco County Solid Waste
14230 Hays Road
Spring Hill FL 34610
727-856-0119
727-861-3099 fax
jpower@pascocountyfl.net
 


 
 


From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 1:48 PM
To: John Power
Cc: 'kpliska@covantaenergy.com'; 'hauckpl@cdm.com'; Wong, Robert; Mulkey, Cindy;
'ceron.heather@epa.gov'; 'oquendo.ana@epa.gov'; Scearce, Lynn; Attalla, Yousry; Green, Justin B.;
Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
 
Dear Mr. Power:
 
Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
and then selecting "Send".  
 
**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.
 
Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


Attention:  Yousry Attalla



mailto:jpower@pascocountyfl.net

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us





Owner/Company Name: PASCO COUNTY 
Facility Name: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY 
Project Number: 1010056-008-AV 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL 
Facility County: PASCO


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1010056.008.AV.F_pdf.zip


The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.
 
Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.
 
Note: The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can
be downloaded for free at the following internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html> .
 
Regards,
Barbara Friday
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resources Management
850-717-9095
 
Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1010056.008.AV.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1010056.008.AV.F_pdf.zip

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





"Bringing Opportunities Home"


The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the
person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain material that is
confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
destroy any copies of this information. Under Florida law, email addresses are public
records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public-
records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this
office by phone or in writing. 


CUSA18A7



http://www.pascocountyfl.net/






From: John Power
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: RE: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2012 12:04:59 PM


Received,
 
Thank you,
 


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
Subject: Read: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 7:38:08 AM


Your message was read on Tuesday, May 15, 2012 3:57:42 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:jpower@pascocountyfl.net

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Mulkey, Cindy
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 3:08:45 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, May 15, 2012 3:07:49 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MULKEY_C

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Wong, Robert
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 2:36:30 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, May 15, 2012 2:35:06 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROBERT.WONG

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 2:02:15 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, May 15, 2012 2:01:05 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Attalla, Yousry
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 1:55:40 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, May 15, 2012 1:55:08 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=YOUSRY.ATALLA

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Holtom, Jonathan
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 1:53:19 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, May 15, 2012 1:47:41 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLTOM_J

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Hauck, Paul
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 7:38:08 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, May 16, 2012 3:38:33 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:HauckPL@cdmsmith.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: "hauckpl@cdm.com"
Subject: Relayed: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 1:53:19 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:hauckpl@cdm.com"'hauckpl@cdm.com'
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

mailto:hauckpl@cdm.com






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: "kpliska@covantaenergy.com"
Subject: Relayed: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 1:53:19 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:kpliska@covantaenergy.com"'kpliska@covantaenergy.com'
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

mailto:kpliska@covantaenergy.com






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: "jpower@pascocountyfl.net"
Subject: Relayed: PASCO COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY; 1010056-008-AV
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 1:53:19 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:jpower@pascocountyfl.net"'jpower@pascocountyfl.net'
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



